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WESTERN FEED SUPPLEMENTS

A business unit of WILBUR-ELLIS COMPANY
P.O. BOX 454 YAKIMA, WA 98907 (509) 248-8961 Fax (509) 457-4070

May 16,2005

Mr. Ahmer Nizam

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission o T
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW . -
Olympia, WA 98504 o

Re: Request for waiver of WAC 480-60-050 N
Dear Mr. Nizam: —
We are planning to build a three tank loadout structure at our Ellensburg plant next to the railroad

spur. We have limited space for this structure, as you will notice on the attached drawing. We

will only have 6’4 /2 from the center line of the spur instead of the 8°6” requirement required by
the WUTC.

We respectfully request that a waiver be granted so we can proceed with construction.
Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,

UK oy

Robert G. Adkisson
Operations Manager
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